
PUBLIC HEARING 
A Public Hearing is scheduled for 6:35 p.m., Monday, September 26, 2016 in the City of 
Zanesville's Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio to hear a request 
by Greystone Health Network to rename Autumn Drive to Harrington Drive. 

All testimony for and against will be heard. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
A Public Hearing is scheduled for 6:45 p.m., Monday, September 26, 2016 in the City of 
Zanesville's Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio to hear a request 
by the American Legion to vacate a 38' portion of Beech Alley, north of Damon Alley, 
located in the block between 3rd St and 2nd St. 

All testimony for and against will be heard. 

The Lord's Prayer 

City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 
September 26,2016 

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 
Item No. 

A. Roll call 

B. Approval of minutes 

C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

1. Resolution No. 16 100 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution in support of 
the Zanesville-Muskingum County Health Department's efforts addressing the 
use of tobacco in our community, as herein provided. (First Reading) 

D. Proposed ordinances 

2. Ordinance No. 16-101 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper city official to advertise for bids, and enter into a contract with the 
lowest and best bidder for the construction of the Maysville Avenue Storm 
Sewer Project, and declaring an emergency.(Emergency or First Reading) 

3. Ordinance No. 16-102 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending 
Appropriation Ordinance No. 16-24A and declaring an 
emergency.(Emergency or First Reading) 



4. Ordinance No. 16-103 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance renaming 
Autumn Drive within the City of Zanesville, Ohio , to "Harrington Drive" and 
declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

5. Ordinance No. 16-104 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to vacate a 
38' portion of Beech Alley North of Damon Alley, located in the block between 
3

rd 
St. and 2nd St. in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. (First 

Reading) 

E. Ordinances for action 

6. Ordinance No. 16-93 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing and 
directing appropriation of properties necessary for the purpose of making, 
constructing , and utilizing a water tower and necessary lines, constituting a 
"Public Use" under R.C. §163.01(H)(2) and further authorized by R.C. 
§719.01 (M). (Second Reading) 

7. Ordinance No. 16-95 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to apply for grant funding from the FAA for FY 2017 projects 
and accept funding , if awarded. (Second Reading) 

8. Ordinance No. 16-97 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance allowing a moral 
claim. (Second Reading) 

9. Ordinance No. 16-90 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance by the City of 
Zanesville City Council imposing a moratorium of one year on the issuance 
and processing of any permits allowing retail dispensaries, cultivators, or 
processors of medical marijuana within the City of Zanesville. (Third Reading) 

10. Ordinance No. 16-91 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
use of Ohiocheckbook.com in partnership with the Ohio Treasurer to advance 
open and transparent government. (Third Reading) 

11 .0rdinance No. 16-75 Amended - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to advertise for bids for Management Services for Gant Park Municipal 
Stadium Complex. (Third Reading) 

F. Traffic orders- None 

G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

H. Private petitions and communications 
Non-agenda item petitions filed 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on 
Mental Picture=MMM's D.I.G.ging I=Right to Information 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, September 12, 2016 

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
September 12, 2016 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

The following members of Counci l answered Roll Call: Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Foreman, Mr. 
Roberts, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Norman, Miss Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, and Mr. 
Vincent. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 

Mr. Roberts made a motion to excuse Mrs. Gentry. Mr. Baker seconded the motion. A 
voice vote was taken with all in favor. None were opposed . Motion carried . 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Ms. Gildow moved to amend the minutes on page 9, I believe there is a typo about 80% 
of the way down where it says it does not make since that way. "Since" should be 
spelled "sense" . Mr. Baker seconded the amendment. A voice vote was taken with all 
present in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. 

Ms. Gildow moved to accept the minutes as amended, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

A voice vote was taken with all present in favor. None were opposed . Motion carries. 
Minutes stand approved as amended. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution No. 16-83 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution declaring "Beggar's 
Night"I"Trick or Treat" for the City of Zanesville. 

Mrs. Osborn moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Resolution is passed. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 16-93 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing and directing 
appropriation of properties necessary for the purpose of making, constructing , and 
utilizing a water tower and necessary lines, constituting a "Public Use" under R.C. 
§163.01 (H)(2) and further authorized by R.C. §719.01 (M). 
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Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Roberts: This was discussed at the Public Service Committee meeting held earlier 
tonight and it was recommended for Council to approve this. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Roberts. Is there any further discussion? Hearing none, we 
are at first reading so all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All present were 
in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-94 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Public 
Service Director to enter into a Construction & Maintenance Agreement with J & J Real 
Estate , LTD., to do work and construction of improvements within an undeveloped City 
of Zanesville right-of-way, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Roberts: This was also discussed at the Public Service Committee meeting and it 
was suggested that Council pass this as an emergency due to the land owner wants to 
get these improvements in place prior to cold weather. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-95 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to apply for grant funding from the FAA for FY 2017 projects and accept 
funding , if awarded. 

Mr. Foreman moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Roberts: This was also discussed at the Public Service Committee hearing and it 
was decided that Council should approve. 
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Mr. Vincent: Hearing no further discussion, all in favor of first reading signify by saying 
aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 

Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-96 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to provide amenities for a series of street investment committee meetings for 
the purpose of review and making recommendation for an investment strategy for the 
City's Transportation System and declaring an emergency. 

Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
7 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Abstention Mr. Wolfe 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
7 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Abstention Mr. Wolfe 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-97 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance allowing a moral claim. 

Ms. Gildow moved for first reading , seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Roberts: This was also discussed during the Public Service Committee meeting. 
There were some requests for additional receipts and some other questions, so more 
information will be presented to Council at a later date. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Roberts. Is there anything else from Council? Okay, we are 
at first reading so all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All present were in 
favor except Mr. Foreman and he abstained. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was 
absent. 

Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-98 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance approving an agreement 
with Store It, LLC/ABB Leasing/Mattingly Cold Storage/45 Degree Logistics providing 
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for a project and tax exemptions pursuant to the Ohio Enterprise Zone Program, and 
making determinations in connection therewith, and declaring an emergency. 

Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Ms. Gildow: Matt Abbott who is the Port Authority Director is here to speak on this 
Ordinance in the event that we have questions. 

Mr. Vincent: We have Matt Abbott from the Port Authority. I did ask him to come as a 
special guest tonight so you are welcome to come to the podium and speak. There is no 
time limit on this because you are providing information to Council as far as making 
decisions on important matters. 

Mr. Matt Abbott: Thank you for the opportunity. I would just like to touch base with 
Council a little bit to discuss what is actually going on. Most of us know this company as 
Mattingly Foods. There are four different companies that are located at 302 West State 
Street. A family owned and operated company since 1947. Currently they have a 
165,000 square foot facility and 137,000 of that is cold storage on their 18 acre parcel. 
They employ 57 employees and they exceed $2,000,000 in annual payroll at their 
location. In 2010 the Mattingly Company went from a $350,000,000 company to a 
$2,000,000 company, ovemight. Their current top customers are Sugardale-Fresh 
Mark, Harry & David , and Island Oasis. So that detriment to their business was due to a 
loss in a customer. So with this expansion, this is what they are trying to do, is to grow 
and build upon some of those three top customers that I named and they have contracts 
in place. 

We began discussing this in June and we have had a host of meetings with the 
administration from the City. I have learned a lot personally about fire code and fire 
suppression in a cold storage facility. I guess common sense would tell you a lot of that, 
but there is a lot more to it than just the common sense that I picked up. Construction 
would be of a new 46,000 square foot cold storage facility. An $8 million dollar total 
investment; $7 million of that $8 million is to be in real property. They will create five 
new jobs and add in $245,000 annually for their payroll; so over the abatements lifespan 
$2.45 million dollars. The income tax generation for the City would be $46,550 over the 
ten year period as well. Retaining fifteen jobs with $250,000 additional payroll for $2.5 
million over the life and that is adding another $47,500. Also it is estimated that 200 to 
300 construction jobs will take place and they are hoping to start construction at the end 
of this month. So we are very excited about, not only the investment in the community, 
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but we are excited about the investment and really the gateway to the western portion of 
the City of Zanesville. It is very exciting to see some development taking place in that 
area. It is also nice to see a job creator that is coming in and hopefully with these 
contracts they will sustain what they are doing and build upon those contracts. What I 
would propose is a 75% real property tax abatement for a ten year period. So looking 
back I think they have the flexibility as no two situations approached with tax 
abatements are the same. We do look at the overall investment, the jobs created , and 
the jobs retained. We look at where they want to invest. Is this a place we want to have 
additional investment in our community and how we assist them? So we are very 
excited for their investment and look forward to working with them in the future . Thank 
you , Mr. President, for the opportunity to speak tonight. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you for coming Mr. Abbott. Are there any questions from Council? 
Any comments? I get excited as a company that has such a good history of being a 
strong positive company that had some setbacks and is working now to make a 
comeback. They plan to create additional jobs in our community and it is nice they are 
not competing with anyone else that I am aware of as far as in the community for these 
jobs. They are very unique and I hope they are able to come back as strong as they 
once were. We will all benefit from that and thank you for the work you do, sir. 

Mr. Abbott: Thank you. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-99 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to enter into a contract for the purchase of vehicles for the Police Division by 
state purchase agreement; and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Roberts: This came before the Public Safety Committee meeting and it was 
suggested for Council to move this as an emergency due to time constraints on 
purchase agreements. 

Mr. Vincent: September 30 is the cut off day. It was moved up from past years. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 
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Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Mr. Vincent: With that, Mr. Buck or the Mayor, I think just to share some with the public. 
I know we are working as far as replacing the vehicles and keeping the fleet modern. I 
have talked with some officers and they really like these vehicles. They give them more 
room and safe vehicles with ballistic doors and lots of advantages with the all-wheel 
drive to get them around in the winter weather. So is there anything you would like to 
add? 

Mr. Buck: Probably the biggest thing is the all-wheel drive. In the winter, we had a pretty 
tough winter if everybody remembers and we got around to every site we needed to 
with no problems whatsoever. The Crown Vics are not so much so. They were great 
vehicles while they lasted. 

Mr. Vincent: I think better gas mileage and also they are pretty reliable compared to the 
Chargers we had. 

Mr. Buck: Right. 

Mayor Tilton : And with the purchase of these vehicles it will be the end of the Crown 
Vics. We will have the last three off the patrol. 

Mr. Vincent: So we are on track for replacing vehicles as desired. Thank you, 
gentlemen. 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 

Ordinance No. 16-90 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance by the City of Zanesville 
City Council imposing a moratorium of one year on the issuance and processing of any 
permits allowing retail dispensaries, cultivators, or processors of medical marijuana 
within the City of Zanesville. 

Mr. Baker moved for second reading , seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 
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Ordinance No. 16-91 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the use of 
Ohiocheckbook.com in partnership with the Ohio Treasurer to advance open and 
transparent government. 

Mr. Roberts moved for second reading , seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mrs. Osborn: I have been notified by the Ohio Treasurer's office that following first 
reading of this legislation the City's Treasurer communicated with the state office and 
indicated that the administration had plans to move forward with the program. After 
having worked on this for eight and a half months myself and Councilman Foreman 
recently helping I would like to recognize the efforts of the administration and say I hope 
the work continues to implement this program as we proceed with passing this 
legislation thereby increasing the transparency of the good work done by the City and 
its officials. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? We are at second reading so all in 
favor of second reading signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-74 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to advertise for bids for management services for the Riverside Park Softball 
and Soccer complexes. 

Ms. Gildow: I would like to make a motion that we postpone this Ordinance. 

Mr. Vincent: Is this the Ordinance you want? 

Ms. Gildow: I am sorry, no. I am just too anxious. I would like to withdraw my motion. 

Mr. Roberts: I would like to amend this legislation to exclude in the title, "and soccer 
complexes". 

Mr. Vincent: Where is that, sir? 

Mr. Roberts: In the title, this contract does not have anything to do with the soccer 
complexes at Riverside as they are managed by R.O.SA This is only for the softball. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Roberts, your proposed amendment is in the title to take out, "and 
soccer complexes". 

Mr. Roberts: Correct. 

Mr. Vincent: Also in the first whereas remove, "and soccer fields". 
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Mr. Roberts: Yes. And the fourth whereas remove, "and soccer complexes" and in 
Section One. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything we are missing? 

Mr. Roberts: So the title, the first whereas, the fourth whereas, and Section One. 

Mr. Vincent: So the motion is to remove the wording related to soccer complexes and 
soccer fields. So in the title it is removing, "and soccer complexes"; under the first 
whereas it is removing , "and soccer fields" in the second line; under the fourth whereas 
it is at the end of the sentence, "and soccer complexes" to remove that; and under 
section one in the center, second line, "and soccer complexes" removing it there. 

Mr. Roberts: Correct. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there a second on that motion? 

Mr. Baker seconded the motion. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of that amendment 
signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken with all present in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was 
absent. Motion carried . 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at Ordinance 16-74 as amended and we are at third reading . 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading , seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-75 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to advertise for bids for Management Services for Gant Park Municipal 
Stadium Complex. 

Ms. Gildow moved to postpone this Ordinance until the next Council meeting and it was 
a committee recommendation out of the Public Service Committee to postpone to the 
next meeting. Miss Bradshaw seconded the motion. 

A voice vote was taken with all present in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was 
absent. Mr. Wolfe abstained. Motion carried . The Ordinance is postponed until the next 
Council meeting. 
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Ordinance No. 16-S0 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance to allow an encroachment 
of a City Right-of-Way. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
S Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-S2 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to file a loan application and execute relevant documents with the Ohio 
Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA), Division of Environmental and Financial 
Assistance (DEFA) for the Putnam Hill and Heritage Water Tank Improvement Projects. 

Mr. Foreman moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
S Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed . 

Ordinance No. 16-S7 Amended - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending 
Chapter 175 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, providing for the 
Zanesville Emergency Medical Services Board. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Roberts moved to amend this legislation in the following ways: 
Under 175.01 (A) to delete, "appointed annually by the Mayor of the City of 

Zanesville". The members on this board are clearly explained how and why they are on 
the board and there is one that is appointed by the Mayor for a two year term so that 
doesn't really make sense. 

Under 175.02 (D) the addition is, "Rule changes shall be reviewed and approved 
by the Public Safety Committee majority". 

Under 175.03 Definitions letter (N) just a definition addition for, "EMSAC­
Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council". 

Those amendments were presented at the Public Safety Committee meeting last week 
or the week before and were approved. 

Mr. Vincent: So with recommendation of committee a motion to amend as Mr. Roberts 
just shared with you. Is there a second on it? 
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Mr. Wolfe seconded the motion for the amendment. 

Mr. Vincent: Is everyone clear on the amendments? Is there any discussion? All in favor 
of those amendments signify by saying aye. Opposed say nay. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at 16-87 as amended. We need a motion for third reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? I would like to thank the committee and Mr. 
Buck. I am sure many were involved with this. I am sure a lot of work went into this to 
make sure it worked out well. The concerns were heard and adjustments were made. 
Thank you all. With that, we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-88 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
city official to provide amenities for an announcement event for the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency's Office of Sustainable Communities and the U.S. Department of 
Agriculture's Rural Utilities Service for the purpose of announcing the award of the Cool 
and Connected Broadband Planning Grant and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Baker moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? I know there were a lot of questions the last time 
as far as getting the language straightened out on that, so we looked at it to bring back 
amendments to it. So Mr. Baker, do you have those amendments? 

Mr. Baker: Yes, I would like hope to amend Ordinance 16-88 in accordance with the 
revised version that Council has before them. 

Mr. Vincent: With that, I see in the sixth whereas replace with, "Whereas, with an 
announcement date for the event to be in October 2016 an emergency is necessary in 
order to prepare for the presentation". In Section One removing the date of August 18, 
2016 because there was a delay. Is that correct Mr. Baker? 

Mr. Baker: That is correct. 
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Mr. Vincent: Was there a second on that? It is seconded by Mr. Roberts. Is there 
discussion or questions? All in favor of the amendment signify by saying aye. Those 
opposed nay. 

A voice vote was taken with all present in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was 
absent. Motion carried . 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at Ordinance 16-88 as amended and we are at third reading. 

Mrs. Osborn moved for third reading and passage. It was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed . 

TRAFFIC ORDERS 
None 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mayor Tilton: A few evenings ago I spoke with you about the renovations at Kidzville 
and how we need volunteers to step up to take over some high positions in that project. 
To this date we have only had a couple so I am still asking for those to step forward so 
that this project can move forward in the spring. We will be having meetings over the 
winter to discuss the project and hopefully we get enough people that next spring we 
can make this project happen. 

On September 25th down at Secrest Auditorium the V-City Barbershop Chorus of 
Zanesville will be doing Rocking Around the Barbershop production. So we would like 
for everyone to attend. 

Also on October the 15th Hal Holbrook with Mark Twain 's Tonight will be at the 
Auditorium for the opening of the Concert Association's Season. 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Non-agenda item petitions filed 

David Rogers, 1104 Benjamin Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 , speaking on 
continuation of speaking material of 8/22/2016 on recording of police and public 
officials. 
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Mr. David Rogers: Okay, in order for some of this to make sense to some people , you 
will have to go online and refer to the minutes from the last meeting. I am picking up 
where I left off. The lawsuit with the city was dismissed without prejudice. It is still re­
fileable. It is a matter of money. It is like having my sim card undeleted. Justice costs 
money. There is no justice for all. The County wants ZPD eliminated. Police are in 
disarray between their co-workers, to no more lame duck status, but ZPD must be 
cleaned up, not eliminated. I can give you examples from 2000 where ZPD investigated 
a state patrol and our former Law Director sent the charges up to Mr. Haddox's office 
and he refused to prosecute an officer. He looks the other way at criminal activity of law 
enforcement officers. Plus he puts the "P" in pimp not prosecutor. A court appointed 
attorney does not have the leverage that a normal attorney does. Is that justice for all? 
No. Also any time I file against the city, I still consider open and if any other time that I 
have still remaining I waive for Mr. Jones. Thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Rogers. 

Greg Orofino, 1416 Maple Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on water 
main issues on Maple Avenue. 

Mr. Orofino: As you know there is a lot of water main breaks on Maple Avenue and all 
over the city for that matter. We have a lot of old pipes. I was surprised to find out that 
we have had 87 water main breaks from Adair Avenue up to Balls Road. Just in my 
area it has been about 27 water main breaks with 24 of those have happened in the last 
ten years. That would be from Dresden Road down to Adair Avenue. I know 
replacement is costly. There is no money tree to budget plans to get money from. We 
have to figure out a way to fix the pipes that we have in our community. The pipes are 
very old and it needs to be done before we pave a road if possible. It doesn't make a lot 
of sense to pave a road like we did Maple Avenue and then have to tear it up again 
because we have water main breaks. This latest water main break was just a couple of 
weeks ago and it affected all of our businesses on a Friday which was a very busy day. 
The hair stylist next door had to close . I had to go down on Locust to pick up water from 
a friend . Papa John's opened late. Their sidewalk popped up so it can cause a lot of 
grief. Also you have a lot of great guys working on the roads and doing repairs and that 
type of thing and the repairs to the pipes as well. You are putting them at risk because 
we are going down to one lane and not everybody is obeying the speed limits and that 
type of thing . I feel like it is time to come up with some kind of mechanism to either write 
grants to get the pipes replaced rather than replacing two feet at a time like we are 
doing right now. That is what I wanted to bring to everybody's attention and hopefully 
we can get something accomplished in changing the way we are doing business on 
water. We need to make a change on that to update our pipes somehow. I appreciate it. 
Thank you very much. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Orofino. 
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Mr. Roberts: Mr. Orofino, we discussed this earlier tonight in the Public Service 
Committee meeting. From the top of the hill there down to I believe it was Adair there 
were seven breaks since 2014. The water department does have a capital improvement 
plan in place. They structured it a few years ago to replace certain lines that are 
problematic throughout the city. You are currently sitting at number three. Hopefully we 
will get that line replaced late 2017 or early 2018. Is that correct, Chip (City Engineer)? 

Mr. Chip Saunders: That is what we talked about. 

Mr. Roberts: More toward 2018. There is a possibility we could look at moving it up, but 
that would mean bumping something that is a higher priority, down. I understand your 
loss of business and everybody else's around there and the congestion that it creates 
on Maple while the people try to fi x the line. I think we are going to take a look at it and 
Mr. Mills has some good information and we will see what we can get done. 

Mr. Orofino: I appreciate it. 

Mr. Saunders: One of the projects that is on that list is Linden Avenue from Adair to the 
City limits. We are trying to get that done ahead of time because we are scheduled to 
pave it next spring. If we could keep up with them, but we just can't replace our lines 
fast enough. We try to pave every ten years, but it ends up being twelve to fifteen, more 
often tha n not. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you . 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville , OH 43701 speaking on picture: MMM-DIG 
D=Right of Discussion. 

Mr. Eric Jones: Hello everybody. What I should have put down there is mental picture 
because everybody is probably looking for a picture and that was basically is what I had 
was the three large letter M's having shovels in their hands and digging in the dirt for a 
buried treasure and the buried treasure is republican democracy. The D.I.G. is a 
memory device. The 0 represents discussion, the I is information, and the G is good 
faith . These are the six principles of democracy. We are 0 for 3. We are now to the right 
of discussion. I will start off real quick by saying that it is nice of you guys having 
meetings before this meeting, but very few people, very few of the residents of 
Zanesville go to those meetings. When we do go, it is not really necessary. Well , I won't 
say necessary, it is not. It is sort of frowned on when the citizens, or not citizens, but 
residents of Zanesville, speak out or say anything at these meetings, period. I tried a 
couple of times. You sort of get slapped down. Now you have a right of discussion 
which if we had citizens we would have that here, but as I have said before we are not 
really treated as citizens. We are residents. We are invitees. You don't have a 
democracy if you don't have citizens. That is just the way it is. I am not trying to be 
fancy here. I am not trying to trick anybody. I have asked a number of times to please 
read the Declaration of Independence. You took an oath to support the Constitution. 
Maybe you should take time to read it. We are not under Roberts Rules of Order, but we 
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need to be under Roberts Rules of Order if we are going to have democracy on this 
level. Again , this is not rocket science. These are things you are supposed to know; 
especially, if you took the oath. Seriously! If you are going to take it seriously to support 
the Constitution you should at least know some of the Constitution. I don't know how 
many different ways to say this. I come down here meeting after meeting and pretty 
much repeat. It is getting kind of tiresome. I was thinking you guys were smart enough. 
Some of you have college degrees, some of you have masters. These are the kind of 
things you are supposed to know, without me trying to force it on you. This is something 
you should voluntarily know. As I say, I won't hold up your time with that. It is getting 
tiresome. Thank you . 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you , Mr. Jones. That is the end of private petitions. So with that I will 
entertain a motion to adjourn. 

Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn and it was seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment signify by saying aye. All opposed say nay. 

A voice vote was held with all present in favor of adjournment. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We stand adjourned. Thank you everyone. Have a good evening. 

The meeting adjourned about 7:42 p.m. 
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Community Development Committee 

Mark Baker, Chair 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-100 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

SEP 21 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE ZANESVILLE-MUSKINGUM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT'S 

EFFORTS ADDRESSING THE USE OF TOBACCO IN OUR COMMUNITY, AS HEREIN PROVIDED 

WHEREAS, the Zanesville-Muskingum County Health Department is a strong community partner 

in several City initiatives invo lving the health and well ness of Zanesville residents; and 

WHEREAS, ZMCHD has submitted a grant proposal to the Ohio Department of Health to address 

tobacco use in our community, specifically the populations served by Zanesville City Schools and West 

Muskingum Schools, with an emphasis on preventing the initiation of tobacco use by teens and reducing 

exposure to secondhand smoke; and 

WHEREAS, if awarded the grant, ZMCHD would use this funding to help them provide a more 

comprehensive approach to reducing the high rate of tobacco use that is exhibited in Appalachian 

communities; and 

WHEREAS, the Health Department has asked the City to support their application for the grant . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that 

SECTION ONE: The City of Zanesville supports the Zanesville-Muskingum County Health 

Department's grant application and efforts to address and prevent tobacco use in our community. 

SECTION TWO: This Resolution shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and from and 

after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: _________ ~. 2016. 

ATIEST: ___________ _ 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 



APPROVED: __________________ -J. 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 

Mayor 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED 

AST RM 



RECEIVED 

SEP 21 2016 

CLERK OF COUNC- , 

Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 16- 101 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ADVERTISE FOR 
BIDS, AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE MAYSVILLE AVENUE STORM SEWER PROJECT, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, a sinkhole has been discovered over the storm sewer at 1638 MAYSVILLE AVENUE; and 

WHEREAS, upon further TV inspect ion, the storm sewer at 1638 Maysville Avenue is in need of 
immediate repa ir w ith an expenditure that requires council approval; and 

WHEREAS, in order to complete the construction prior to addit ional storm sewer failure and complete 
the project in a timely manner, this ordinance needs passage as an emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of t he City of Zanesvi lle, State of Ohio, t hat: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advert ise for bids and enter into a 
contract with t he lowest and best bidder for t he rep lacement of the Maysvi lle Avenue Storm Sewer. 

SECTION TWO: The cost of t he project is estimat ed to be $180,000.00 and shall come from line item 
608.5462.53266. 

SECTION THREE: For the reasons stated above this Ordinance is declared to be an emergency 
measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City Council, th is Ordinance 
sha ll take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of t he Mayor. Otherwise, it shall 
take effect and be in force f rom and after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ ~, 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
Clerk of Counci l 

_________ ~, 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DAN IEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Ways and Means Committee 
Ann Gildow, Chair 

RECEIVED 

SEP 21 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 
ORDINANCE NO. 16-102 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
NO. l6-24A AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

WHEREAS, it is necessary during the course of the fiscal year to make changes 
to the City' s working budget; and 

WHEREAS, to keep the City' s estimated revenues and appropriations as current 
as possible those changes should be made on a quarterly basis; and 

WHEREAS, appropriation changes not made in a timely manner may hinder the 
daily operations of City divisions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council ofthe City of 
Zanesville, Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: Exhibit # 1 of ordinance No. I6-24A, which established revenues 
and appropriations from January 1, 2016 through December 31 , 2016, is hereby amended as 
indicated in Exhibit A, attached hereto. 

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this ordinance is declared 
to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six (6) or more 
members of Council, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its 
passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED _________ .,2016 

ATTEST: __________ _ 
Susan Culbertson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROVED: _______ -',2016 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This legislation approved as to form: 

~~ 



THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2016 ·12131/2016 

AMENDMENT #2 
ORDINANCE #16·102 (Exhibit A) BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 

2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

101 GENERAL FUND 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $3,014,226 

REVENUES: 

101.0000.48205 Transfer from Income Tax Fund $10,679,208 $858,000 $11 ,537,208 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $14,142,510 $858,000 $15,000,510 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $17,156,736 $858,000 $18,014,736 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
101.7771 CIVIL l!ERVICE CQMMISSION 
101 .7771 .510 Salaries and Wages $53,385 $20,000 $73,385 
101.7771 .521 Employee Benefits 9,596 300 9,896 

TOTAL $92,281 $20,300 $112,581 

101 .7951 QTHEB DISBURSEMENTS 
101.7951.53421 Jedd Tax Sharing 550,000 110,000 660,000 
101 .7951 .53434 Contingencies 763,439 727,700 1,491 ,139 

TOTAL $1,756,939 $837,700 $2,594,639 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $17,156.736 $858,000 $18,014,736 

~~~~~lO<!6~~~~lI!X!S~ 

201 POLICE FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 
2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $422,410 

REVENUES: 
201 .0000.45101 Sale of Assets 0 5,000 5,000 
201 .0000.48211 Transfer From Income Tax Fund 4,539,650 275,026 4,814,676 
201 .0000.49199 Miscellaneous Revenues 73,316 10,000 83,316 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $6,847,881 $290,026 $7,137,907 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $7,270,291 $290,026 $7,560,317 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
201 .1111 POLICE ADMINISTRATION 
201 .1111 .510 Salaries and Wages $311 ,650 $50,000 $361 ,650 

TOTAL $353,150 $50,000 $403,150 

201 .1311 EMPLQYEE BENEFITS 
201.1311.521 Employee Benefits $899,543 $725 $900,268 
201 .1311.57020 Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund 861,316 100,000 961 ,316 

TOTAL $1,760,859 $100,725 $1 ,861 ,584 

201 .1951 OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 
201 .1951 .53434 Contingencies $0 $139,301 $139,301 

TOTAL $241 ,249 $139,301 $380,550 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $7,270,291 $290,026 $7,560,317 
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202 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
202.6541 
202.6541.533 
202.6541 .54426 

202.6581 
202.6581.533 

202.6951 
202.6951.53428 

202.6991 
202.6991 .533 

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2016 ·12131/2016 

AMENDMENT #2 
ORDINANCE #16·102 (Exhibit Al 

AUTO GAS FUND 

STREET MAINTENANCE 
Materials and Supplies 
Resurfacing Streets 

TOTAL 

SNQW & ICE REMQVAL 
Materials and Supplies 

TOTAL 

OTHER Dll1BURSEMENTS 
Vehicle Lease Payment 

TOTAL 

l1TREET SI!lNS l!. MARKING:! 
Materials and Supplies 

TOTAL 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION 

BUDGET 
2016 

$119,120 
504,000 

$1 ,148,761 

$100,000 

$100,000 

$31,300 

$499,256 

$55,000 

$163,169 

$2,381 ,294 

AMENDING 
AMOUNT 

$23,000 
(23,000) 

$0 

$29,600 

$29,600 

($15,600) 

($15,600) 

($14,000) 

($14,000) 

$0 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

$142,120 
481,000 

$1 ,148,761 

$129,600 

$129,600 

$15,700 

$483,656 

$41,000 

$149,169 

$2,381 ,294 

~~t!O(:I5~t.OC:fS~~~lOC6'a>e:6'~~8:)0'Ja>c6~8O( 

203 PERMISSIVE LICENSE TAX FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 
2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $161 ,610 

REVENUES: 
203.0000.49199 Miscellaneous Revenues $0 $16,805 $16,805 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $184,805 $16,805 $201 ,610 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $346,415 $16,805 $363,220 
APPROPRIATIONS: 
203.6531 STREEI CQNSTR!,!CIION 
203.6531 .53402 Principal - Note Payment $0 $19,300 $19,300 
203.6531 .54426 Resurfacing Streets $346,415 ($2,495) $343,920 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $346,415 $16,805 $363,220 
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205 

REVENUES: 
205.0000.41111 
205.0000.41112 
205.0000.41113 
205.0000.41114 
205.0000.41120 
205.0000.41121 
205.0000.41122 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
205.7683 
205.7683.55101 
205.7683.55211 
205.7683.55250 
205.7683.55270 

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2016 -12/31/2016 

AMENDMENT #2 
ORDINANCE #16-102 (Exhibit A) 

INCOME TAX FUND 

BALANCE AVAILABLE 

Income Tax .2%··Fire 
Income Tax .2%--Jail 
Income Tax .5%--PoJice 
Income Tax 1% 
JEDD Income Tax--Washington Twp. 
JEDD Income Tax-Springfield Twp. 
JEDD Income Tax--Newton Twp. 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

CITY INCOME TAX 
Transfer to General Fund 
Transfer to Police Fund (.5%) 
Transfer to Jail Operating Fund 
Transfer to Fire Operating Fund 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION 

(!6'~~WC6~~I!OC6'k>C8~~ 

250 JAIL OPERATING FUND 

BALANCE AVAILABLE 

REVENUES: 
250.0000.48210 Transfer from Income Tax--.2% Jail 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
250.1191 JAIL OPERATION 
250.1191.53434 Contingencies 

TOTAL 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION 
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BUDGET 
2016 

$530,810 

$1 ,834,552 
1,834,552 
4 ,583,768 
9,169,280 
1,328,700 

57,270 
167,715 

$18,975,837 

$19,506,647 

$10,679,207 
4,539,650 
1,816,895 
1,816,895 

$19,506,647 

BUDGET 
2016 

$816,289 

$1 ,816,895 

$1 ,831 .895 

$2,648,184 

$0 

$2,187,862 

$2,648,184 

AMENDING 
AMOUNT 

$110,000 
110,000 
275,026 
550,000 
300,000 

3,000 
5,000 

$1 ,353,026 

$1 ,353,026 

$858,000 
275,026 
110,000 
110,000 

$1 ,353,026 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

$1 ,944,552 
1,944,552 
4,858,794 
9,719,280 
1,628,700 

60,270 
172,715 

$20,328,863 

$20,859,673 

$11 ,537,207 
4,814,676 
1,926,895 
1 ,926,895 

$20,859,673 

==~ 

AMENDING AMENDED 
AMOUNT BUDGET 

$110,000 $1.926,895 

$110,000 $1 ,941 ,895 

$110,000 $2,758,164 

$110,000 $110,000 

$110,000 $2,297,862 

$110,000 $2,758,184 



THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2016 .12/3112016 

AMENDMENT #2 
ORDINANCE #16·102 (Exhibit A) BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 

2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

270 FIRE OPERA TlNG FUND 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $323,519 

REVENUES: 
270.000048209 Transfer from Income Tax Fund--.2% Fire $1,816,895 $110,000 $1 ,926,895 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $5,999,388 $110,000 $6,109,388 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $6,322,907 $110,000 $6,432,907 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
270.1041 FIRE DEPARTMENT 
270.1041 .53434 Contingencies $0 $110,000 $110,000 

TOTAL $4,547,492 $110,000 $4,657,492 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $6,322,907 $110,000 $6,432,907 

~~~~a>c!6'~~~~8:X!8~~~ 

603 WATER OPERATING FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 
2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $208,756 

REVENUES: 
603.000046129 Metering and Billing Charges $230,000 $8,040 $238,040 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $4,878,839 $8,040 $4,886,879 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $5,087,595 $8,040 $5,095,635 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
603.5311 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
603.5311 .57020 Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund $440,000 $94,040 $534,040 

TOTAL $730,420 $94,040 $824,460 

603.5470 WATER METERING & MAINTENANCE 
603.5470.532 Contractual Services $76,780 ($15,000) $61,780 
603.6470.533 Materials and Supplies 400,000 (20,000) 380,000 

TOTAL $1 ,384,107 ($35,000) $1 ,349,107 

603.5472 WATER PUMPING 
603.5472.532 Contractual Services $540,000 ($20,000) $520,000 

TOTAL $1,163,760 ($20,000) $1 ,143,760 

603.5476 MISCELLANEOUS 
603.6476.532 Contractual Services $399,247 ($15,000) $384,247 
603.6476.53406 Insurance 50,000 (7,000) 43,000 
603.6476.53431 Customer Refunds 26,000 (9,000) 17,000 

TOTAL $635,789 ($31 ,000) $604,789 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $5,087,595 $8,040 $5,095,635 
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THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2016.12131/2016 

AMENDMENT #2 
ORDINANCE #16·102 (Exhibit A) BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 

2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

604 SEWER OPERATING FUND 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
604.5451 SEWER TREATMENT 
604.5451 .532 Contractual Services $850,057 $20,000 $870,057 
604.5451 .533 Materials and Supplies 203,600 (20,000) 183,600 

TOTAL $2,290,956 $0 $2,290,956 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $6,278,108 $0 $6,278,108 

611 MUNICIPAL WA TER BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 
IMPROVEMENT FUND 2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $35,146 

REVENUES: 
611.0000.49192 OWDA Loan Proceeds $0 $400,000 $400,000 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $99,842 $400,000 $499,842 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $134,988 $400,000 $534,988 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
611.5473.53310 Repair and Cleaning Water Wells $0 $50,000 $50,000 
611.5473.54457 Water Main Replacements $55,000 $324,500 $379,500 
611.5473.54458 Water System Improvements 0 25,500 25,500 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $134,988 $400,000 $534,988 

~~lItlC6~~tt>C6~~~~~ 

650 SANITATION OPERATING FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 
2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
650.5311 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT~ 
650.5311 .57020 Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund $200,000 $101 ,775 $301 ,775 

TOTAL $320,045 $101 ,775 $421 ,820 

650.5481 REFUSE COLLECTION 
650.5481 .532 Contractual Services $627,549 ($34,000) $593,549 
650.5481 .53406 Insurance 12,000 (3,000) 9,000 
650,5481 ,544 Capital Outlay 64,775 (64,775) 0 

TOTAL $1 ,501 ,075 ($101 ,775) $1 ,399,300 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $1 ,821 ,120 $0 $1 ,821 ,120 
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750 

REVENUES: 
750.0000.47020 
750.0000.47060 
750.0000.47075 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
750.7641 .53240 

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2016 -12/31/2016 

AMENDMENT #2 
ORDINANCE #16-102 (Exhibit A) 

SELF INSURANCE FUND 

BALANCE AVAILABLE 

Reimbursement from Police Fund 
Reimbursement from Water Fund 
Reimbursement from Sanitation Fund 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

Claims 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION 

BUDGET 
2016 

$870,398 

$876,316 
450,000 
200,000 

$4,312,316 

$5,182,714 

$4,662,714 

$5,182,714 

AMENDING 
AMOUNT 

$100,000 
94,040 

101 ,775 

$295,815 

$295,815 

$295,815 

$295,815 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

$976,316 
544,040 
301 ,775 

$4,608,131 

$5,478,529 

$4,958,529 

$5,478,529 

~"""""'" ~~~a>C8~ 

801 FIRE PENSION FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 
2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $141 

REVENUES: 
801 .0000.41102 Real Estate Taxes $104,000 $3,842 $107,842 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $105,000 $3,842 $108,842 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $105,141 $3,842 $108,983 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
801 .1041 .52104 Fire Pension $105,141 $3,842 $108,983 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $105,141 $3,842 $108,983 

"l~~~~toCl3!'0C6toCl3~tIOO8~lO<:6~~toe:6'~ 

802 POLICE PENSION FUND BUDGET AMENDING AMENDED 
2016 AMOUNT BUDGET 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $162 

REVENUES: 
802.0000.41102 Real Estate Taxes $104,000 $3,842 $107,842 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $104,000 $3,842 $107,842 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS $104,162 $3,842 $108,004 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
802.1111.52103 Police Pension $104,162 $3,642 $108,004 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION $104,162 $3,842 $108,004 
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843 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
843.7832.56108 
843.7832.56110 

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
WORKING BUDGET 1/1/2016 ·12131/2016 

AMENDMENT #2 
ORDINANCE #16·102 (Exhibit A) 

DOWNTOWN ZANESVILLE 
TAX INCREMENT FUND 

County AuditorlTreasurer Fees 
Restricted Funds 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION 

""~~ 

847 MAPLE AVE TAX INCREMENT 
EQUIVALENT FUND 

BALANCE AVAILABLE 

REVENUES: 
847.0000.41130 Tax Exemption Revenue 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

APPROPRIATIONS: 
847.7832.56110 Restricted Funds 

TOTAL APPROPRIATION 
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BUDGET 
2016 

$2,000 
33,502 

$35,502 

BUDGET 
2016 

$0 

$6,000 

$6,000 

$6,000 

$6,000 

$6.000 

AMENDING 
AMOUNT 

($25) 
25 

$0 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

$1 ,975 
33,527 

$35,502 

~~~ 

AMENDING AMENDED 
AMOUNT BUDGET 

$4,790 $10,790 

$4,790 $10,790 

$4,790 $10,790 

$4,790 $10,790 

$4,790 $10,790 



Public Service Committee 
Andy Roberts, Chair 

RECEIVED 

SEP 21 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 
ORDINANCE NO. 16-.... 1""03"--__ 

AN ORDINANCE RENAMING AUTUMN DRIVE WITHIN THE 
CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO, TO "HARRINGTON DRIVE" AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code, Chapter 723.04, authorizes the Legislative 
Authority of a municipal corporation to rename a street within the corporate limits of such 
municipality in compliance with the provisions of said provision; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville has received a petition from a duly authorized 
representative of the owner of property located on "Autumn Drive" located within the City of 
Zanesville to have the name of said public street renamed; and 

WHEREAS, there is one property owner associated with the said public street 
who has no objection to the renaming of the street to "Harrington Drive"; and 

WHEREAS, due to the property owner's need to transition addresses timely and 
effectively therefore creating an emergency, and 

WHEREAS, the Zanesville City Council held a public hearing on the matter of 
renaming of the public street on September 26, 2016. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, 
State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: That the name of the street currently named "Autumn Drive" 
within the City of Zanesville, Ohio, described in Plat Book 20 Page 16 of the Muskingum County 
Recorder's records from and after the effective date hereinafter indicated is renamed 
"Harrington Drive". 

SECTION TWO: That the City Clerk of the City of Zanesville shall serve proper 
notice, to the Muskingum County Recorder of the renaming of the street as provided in this 
ordinance, and shall deliver with the notice a certified copy of this ordinance. The City Clerk 
shall also forward a certified copy of this ordinance, together with the foregoing notice, to the 
City of Zanesville Public Safety and Public Service Departments, the United States Postal 
Service, and the Muskingum County 911 Emergency Management Agency. 



SECTION THREE: For the reasons stated above this Ordinance is declared to 
be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members 
of City Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage 
and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the 
earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

JEFF TILTON 
Mayor 

_________ , 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
Clerk of Council 

_________ , 2016 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED 
AS TO FO 



Community Development Department 
Jay Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. ~1 04 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A 38' PORTION OF BEECH ALLEY NORTH OF DAMON ALLEY, 
LOCATED IN THE BLOCK BETWEEN 3RD ST AND 2ND ST. 

IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO AS HEREIN PROVIDED 

WHEREAS, an application has been duly made by the American Legion requesting the vacation of a 
38' portion of Beech Alley, north of Damon Alley in the block between 3" St and 2" St; and 

WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to vacate this alley right-of-way was 
given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested vacation and in a newspaper of general circulation; and 

WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission has recommended to 
City Council that this alley right-of-way, further identified on Exhibit "A" be vacated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council oflbe City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; 
that 

SECTION ONE: The application by the American Legion for an alley vacation, further identified on 
Exhibit "A", is hereby approved. 

SECTION TWO: The American Legion has prepared a vacation plat of said vacated alley right-of­
way and the Clerk of Council is instructed to endorse upon such plat the action of this Council and to cause said platto be 
recorded in the Recorder's Office of Musk in gum County, Ohio. 

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval oflbe Mayor and from and 
after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

_________ ~, 2016. 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 

APPROVED: ___________ ., 2016. 

JEFF TILTON 
MAYOR 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 

~~:g~~ATlON l':. STOFORM 

FICE 




